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people in the ‘ old country ’ to shame when they see these people work 
for their Church, and see how far many of them will come to go to 
Church.”

DIOCESAN NEWS.

Qu’Appelle Station.—A picnic was held at St. John’s College 
on June 28, in order to raise funds to build a stable for the horses of 
those who drive to the Sunday Services. The sum of £6 10s. was 
realised. The Bishop held a Confirmation in the Pro-Cathedral on 
July 1, when eleven candidates were presented.

Services have been held every Sunday in the Town Hall at Indian 
Head, and have been well attended. The Bishop took the Service on 
Sunday evening, July 15, and on the following Tuesday chose and 
inspected a site for the Church (to be given by Lord Brassey), which 
will be built on the south side of the railroad, on part of the Alliance 
Farming Company’s land.

Whitewood.—The St. Mary’s Women’s Guild raised for Church 
purposes something over £$o between Easter 1893 and 1894. Most 
of this sum was devoted to matting and kneelers for the Church, 
painting the parsonage, &c. At the Easter vestry it was stated that 
the finances of the Church were in a healthy state, all liabilities being 
fully met. The Rev. I)r. Fletcher, rector of Bradford, Manchester, 
spent some time in the neighbourhood this summer, and kindly assisted 
in the Services, Celebrating and preaching both in St. Mary’s Church 
and at Forest Farm. A sad accident befell the Church at Wapella in 
a storm on June 12. The hail shattered the glass in the west window, 
and the wind thus gaining an entrance blew off the greater part of the 
north aisle roof, and did some damage to the interior of the Church, 
books, &c. Immediate steps were taken in the matter of restoration, 
and an appeal made for subscriptions in aid of the work.

Moosomin.—The senior girls of St. Alban’s Sunday School have 
formed themselves into a Sewing Guild for the purpose of making 
clothes for some children who have been leit motherless. They will 
probably help with the clothing of one or two of the Indian children 
at St. Luke’s Mission, Gordon’s Reserve. Mr. A. H. Salmon has 
helped to reduce the debt on St. Peter’s Church, Spring Creek, very 
considerably, by collecting various sums during his visit to England.

A Church Sunday School was opened in Fleming in July, Mr. 
Gross being the Superintendent. A fund is in course of raising to­
wards building a Church, and a Ladies’ Guild has been started to 
help in this object.
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